

Re: Joint Meeting | AG Report Materials

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 07 Oct 2017 12:52:43 -0400

Looks ok. Thanks

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 7, 2017, at 12:50 PM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

Any concerns with these changes? They seem fine to me.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Sent: Saturday, October 7, 2017 12:16 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Joint Meeting | AG Report Materials

Good Afternoon:

Thank you for this - technical presentation should focus on the topic at hand. To that end, suggest removal of "section 1" and "Section 7" of the working draft - technical briefing presentation outline, please.

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Oct 6, 2017, at 5:56 PM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Andrew,

In advance of next Tuesday's meeting, attached are the following:

- 1) Meeting Agenda for Tuesday
- 2) Working Draft – Technical Briefing Presentation Outline
- 3) OFHP Media Briefing Presentation used at the initial launch of OFHP
- 4) Email/Attachments re the government response to the Special Report
- 5) Email/Attachments re the OAG feedback to the government response

For the meeting on Tuesday we would propose to use attached items 1, 2, 3 and 5.

Let us know if you are comfortable with us sharing these with the group.

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer
Director of Operations
Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-326-7688
E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca

<mime-attachment>

<mime-attachment>

<Agenda_OFHP Response _ Oct 10.docx>

<OFHP Technical Briefing Deck Outline.docx>

<OFHP - Media Briefing-Mar1_800.pptx>